IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Cook, Ifimmesota, September 19, 1956.

Secretary of State
5t. Peul, Mnnesoba.

Dear Sir:

1 have examined and surveyed an island in sec. 36, T. &l N.,
Re 19 Wo, libh Prin. Mer., Minnesota, in Hoodoo Lake,

, I have been insbructed to notify you of the survey and of
your right to file with the Supervisor, Easbtern States Office, Burean
of Land Management, Washington 25, D, C., any appropriate statement
of your inberest in or claim of +title to the islend.

gl 4 Cuatot

Cadastral Engineer,

RECEIVED
SEP 201956

\ECRETARY OF STATE
CE‘(jE&ggORATION DIVISION .
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

»

NI ~, '
v j J Wwo Mg ’i%’&‘?"d%w%% ®  peparTMENT. State Legal

TO . Joseph L. Donovan, Sec. of State DATE: Sept. 2L,
rRoM : Victor J. Michaelsonm, Spec. Asst Atty Gen.
SUBJECT: Island in Hoodoo Lake in Sec. 36, T. 64 Noy

R, 19 W. A4th P. M.

'We return herewith the letter of Hugh B, Crawford, Cadastral

Engineer, dated September 19, 1956, in connection with the above

referenced matter, and enclose copy of oyr memo to the Department

of Conservation.
Vieto¥ J. Michaelso
Special Assistant
VIM eo Attorney General
Enclosures




State Legal

George A, Selke, Commissioner of Consere Sept. 21, 1956

vation
Vietor J. Michaelson, Spec. Asgt Atty Gen,

Island in Hoodoo Lake in See. 36, T. 64 .,
Ra 19 l‘f, l&ﬁh Po m:»

In conneetlon with the above referenced matiter the Secretary
of Sgate has tumed over to this of fice a letter from the Cadastral
Ingineer of the Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Managee
ment of the United States, dated Septbember 19, which in part reads:

L have been imstructed to notlfy you of the
survey and of your right %o file with the Supervisor,
Bastern States Office, Bureau of Land Management,
Yashington, D. C,, any appropriaste stsotement of your in-

Toterest in or claim of title to the island.”

. This office is not edvised as to the physical Facts in connsc-
tion with the igland involved, and; cousequently, we Gransuilt this
information to you for your considervation, -

Victor J. Nichaelgot
Special Aggistant
Attorney Genetal . :
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